

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Zacharda, Nicole (DEQ)
Cc: Creal, William (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Selden, Barry (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Apologies for the phone tag (Flint)

I believe an order would be handled through owmrp regarding closure for portions of the site but if there are NPDES issues WRD should of course be involved. We are meeting internally on Thursday at 8:00

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 22, 2014, at 9:07 AM, "Zacharda, Nicole (DEQ)" <ZACHARDAN@michigan.gov> wrote:

Wondering if we should meet on this response from Mike Robinson regarding an Order with Flint...

Bill- I can attend the meeting on Friday morning if you want me too, but I thought we were (trying) to step out of this.

Nicole Zacharda
Enforcement Specialist
MDEQ Water Resources Division
NEW PHONE 517-284-5497
zachardan@michigan.gov

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 4:19 PM
To: Zacharda, Nicole (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Apologies for the phone tag (Flint)

Nicole, I am going to prepare a draft consent order for your review. If you have a template that I should use, please email it to me. Otherwise, I will use one our Part 31 consent orders. Also, the City (including me) will be meeting with Steve Busch and Jim Arduin next Friday at 9:30 at Con Hall. Please join us if you can. Is there anybody in the AG's office that we need to involve in this? We are on a very fast track with this. Have a good weekend and I hope your trip to Italy went well!
 Mike

From: Zacharda, Nicole (DEQ) [<mailto:ZACHARDAN@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Robinson, Michael
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Apologies for the phone tag (Flint)

Hi Mike- so sorry that we keep missing one another. This week has been particularly nuts. It is unlikely that I'll be back at my desk to receive another call from you at 3:30. I have been able to confirm that the correct contact for you on Flint questions is Steve Busch in the Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance. You can reach him at 517-643-2314. Steve just e-mailed me, so perhaps he'll be around at 3:30 while I'm in my meeting.

Nicole Zacharda
Enforcement Specialist
MDEQ Water Resources Division
NEW PHONE 517-284-5497
zachardan@michigan.gov